Vittorio Pozzi

PARTNER

Vittorio Pozzi has 20 years' experience in the banking and financial sector, advising banks, financial intermediaries, rating agencies and arrangers, investment funds, servicers and financial institutions, both domestic and international.

Vittorio is acknowledged as a leading practitioner in structured finance and is involved in several complex securitisations of performing and non-performing receivables, across various asset classes. He has also acquired extensive experience in real estate finance, bond issues and other DCM transactions, hybrids and exotic securities, project finance, repo and securities lending, and derivative contracts. Other practice areas include international law, dispute resolution, and debt restructuring. Vittorio holds a Ph.D. in civil procedure and is author of several papers in peer-reviewed journals and publications, focusing mostly on civil procedure, enforcement of claims and judicial cooperation within the EU.

Vittorio is mentioned as Next Generation Partner by The Legal 500 in the Capital Markets: Debt sector.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Partner | 2019 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Counsel | 2016 – 2019 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Counsel | 2011 - 2016 Legance - Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2007 – 2011 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2002 – 2007 Gianni, Origoni, Grippo & Partners, Milan, Italy
Trainee | 2002 – 2004

Avvocatura Distrettuale dello Stato, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

2005

Admitted to practice before the Supreme Court and Highest Jurisdiction

Ph.D., Civil Procedure, Università di Bologna, Bologna, Italy

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

2002

Law Degree, maxima cum laude, Università degli Studi di Pavia, Pavia, Italy

PUBLICATIONS

He is the co-author of the following publication

> Chapter "Italy" in "Capital Markets: Derivatives", Chambers and Partners, September 2024.



INFO

- Date of Birth
 28th October 1978
- **Telefono** +39 02 89 63 071
- E-Mail

 vpozzi@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- Office
 Milan, Italy
- Languages
 Italian
 English

PRACTICE AREAS



Banking & Finance



Debt Capital Markets



Non Performing Loans